

**Statement of Evidence:**

**E033**

The East Quarter Corner of Section 3, Township 38 North, Range 32 West, West Langola Township, 4<sup>th</sup> Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

- 1852 Original US General Land Office surveyor, Edwin James, Jr., set a wood post in a mound with pit 8 links east for the corner location.
- 1977 On June 23, 1977, William Lunser, LS 9394, set a 1" iron pipe at the centerline of a north/south/west road and filed a Certificate of Location (#147080). The Certificate shows the corner is 2739.72' north of the SE corner of Section 3.
- 1989 On November 20, 1989 William Lunser set a cast iron monument at the location of the 1" iron pipe and filed a Certificate of Location (#195968).
- 2002 On June 6, 2002 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument and 2 previous ties at the east/west centerline and 5' west of the north/south centerline.  
County Coordinates obtained by GPS (Cast Iron Monument)  
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)  
N-193574.171  
E-435318.289
- 2008 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a cast iron monument at the east/west centerline and 5' west of the north/south centerline. The township roads are longstanding evidence for the section line location. Position fits occupation for the center of Sections 2 and 3. CIM is accepted as marking the obliterated corner location. Coordinates obtained by RTK GPS coincide with 2002 position.